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gBalinéky, Brett

From: Dauscher, Sara

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2008 5:08 PM

To: Balinsky, Brett

Subject: FW: LRB 07a0997 Topic: Penalties for disobeying school crossing guards
Attachments: LRB a0997_1; LRB a0997/1

Hi Brett,

Could | get this jacketed for the Senate rather than the Assembly, please?

Thanks!
Sara

Sara S. Dauscher

sara.dauscher@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Parisi, Lori

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2008 4:42 PM

To: Sen.Lehman

Subject: LRB 07a0997 Topic: Penalties for disobeying school crossing guards

The attached proposal has been jacketed for introduction.

A copy has also been sent to:

07a09971.pdf (11 07a09971dn.pdf
KB) (10 KB)
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 1, line 4: before that line, after the material inserted by assembly
3 amendment 1, insert:
4 “SECTION 1h. 346.465 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
5 346.465 (1) Subject to s. 346.01 (2), the owner of a motor vehicle involved in a
6 violation of s. 346.46 (2m) shall be liable for the violation as provided in this section.”.
7 2. Page 2, line 4: delete “(b) or”.
8 3. Page 2, line 5: delete “$30 nor more than $300” and substitute “$50 nor more
9 than $100 for the first offense and not less than $100 nor more than $300 for the 2nd
10 or subsequent conviction within a year”.
11 4. Page 2, line 5: after that line insert:

12 “SECTION 2m. 346.49 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
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346.49 (1) (b) Any operator of a bicycle or electric personal assistive mobility
device violating s. 346.46 (1);-(2m) or (4) may be required to forfeit not more than

$20.".

(END)



